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Charity Croker

Subject: FW: Registration NOW OPEN: Hustle for the House!

From: Ronald McDonald House Charities© Alberta <marketing@rmhcalberta.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 3:00 PM 
To: Robin Bartlett <rbartlett@md.bonnyville.ab.ca> 
Subject: Registration NOW OPEN: Hustle for the House!  
  

 

  

Register for Hustle for the House  
 

 

  

Hustle for the House - REGISTRATION NOW OPEN! 

In Person: Calgary, September 28th  

Virtual: September 20 - 28th  

One in four Canadian families is or knows a family who has needed to stay at RMHC.  

Across the province families are travelling to access vital medical treatments, from 
oncology to transplant to neo-natal intensive care, these families need a space to be 

together and close to the care they require.  

Join us as we celebrate the spirit of determination, resilience, and 
community with RMHC Alberta in a family-friendly athletic adventure 

where everyone can participate! From start line to finish line, each step 
provides support to families with sick children who have had to travel 

for pediatric care. 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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This event is meant to be shared with family and friends, knowing that 
each time you take a step you’re lifting the burdens faced by medical 

families who need to be close to each other. 
Ronald McDonald House Charities Alberta knows how to keep families 

together, and this event is your chance to spend time on the streets or 
trails with those you love, while making a big impact! 

In fact – our Calgary event brings you up close and personal to the 
actual Ronald McDonald House where families and volunteers will be 

cheering you on! 
Rally your friends, family, and fellow running enthusiasts, and get 

ready to HUSTLE FOR THE HOUSE! 
  

 
  

IN-PERSON EVENT: 
Saturday, September 28, 2025 

Calgary 
Location: Central Commons Park, Calgary University District 

  
 

  
VIRTUAL WALK/RUN (ON YOUR OWN): 

September 20–28, 2025 
Can’t make it in-person? We have wonderful virtual opportunities that 
allows you to participate and give back from wherever you are located! 

This is a great option for past RMHC Alberta families who have been 
able to go back home, and spread awareness and raise funds for a very 

important cause that you know well. 

  
  

Register TODAY!  
 

 

  

 

  

Follow us on social media: 
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